Executive Committee

Brett Grimm - Chairman
Jury Commission Room — McKenzie Building
11 S. 4th Street
Pekin, IL 61554
Wednesday, August 20, 2025
*immediately following Risk Management*
I. Roll Call
Il. Approve minutes of the July 23, 2025 meeting and July 30, 2025 in-place meeting
I11. Public Comment
IV. New Business
E-25-66 A. Recommend to approve the Ordinance Fixing the Budget for the Heritage

Lake Association Special Service Area for FY26

E-25-67 B. Recommend to approve Levy and Assessment of Taxes for the Heritage
Lake Association Special Service Area for FY26

E-25-79 C. Recommend to approve County Delinquent Tax Sale resolution

V. Appointments and Reappointments

E-25-68 A. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Jeff Roth to the Morton Area
Farmers Fire Protection District

E-25-71 B. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Darel Knaak to the Cincinnati
Drainage and Levee District

E-25-72 C. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Brian Frank to the Mackinaw
River Levee & Drainage District #1

E-25-73 D. Recommend to approve Appointment of Dr. Kacey Zobrist to the Board of
Health
E-25-74 E. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Terry Runyon to the Green

Valley Fire Protection District



E-25-75 F. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Mark Weyrich to the Union
Drainage District

E-25-76 G. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Gene Nafziger to the West Fork
Drainage District

E-25-77 H. Recommend to approve Reappointment of J.D. Proehl to the Hickory Grove
Drainage and Levee District

E-25-78 l. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Mark Berg to the Spring Lake
Drainage District

VI. Reports / Communications

VII. Recess

Members: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,
Russ Crawford, Jay Hall, Kim Joesting, Greg Menold,
Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl, Greg Sinn, Max Schneider,
Eric Stahl



Minutes pending committee approval

Executive Committee Meeting

Jury Commission Room — McKenzie Building
Wednesday, July 23, 2025 — 4:01 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael

Harris, Russ Crawford, Kim Joesting, Jay Hall,
Dave Mingus, Greg Sinn, Nancy Proehl

Committee Members Absent: Greg Menold, Max Schneider, Eric Stahl

Others Attending:

MOTION

MOTION
E-25-55

MOTION
E-25-59

MOTION
E-25-60

Mike Deluhery, County Administrator

MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER
MINGUS to approve minutes from the June 18, 2025 meeting
and June 25, 2025 in-place meeting

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER
PROEHL to recommend to approve bid for Heritage Lake
Subdivision seal coat road work

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER
HALL to recommend to approve 3" quarter 2025 payment to
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council

Member Harris questioned if the amount went up from last year.
Finance Director/Assistant Administrator Mindy Darcy advised
that she would look into it and let the committee know.

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER
HALL to recommend to approve the Road Use Agreement or
Coyote Road Solar, LLC

Member Crawford questioned if Dan Parr agreed with this
Agreement. Community Development Administrator Jaclynn

1
3



MOTION
E-25-61

MOTION
E-25-62

MOTION
E-25-63

Workman stated that she and Dan Parr worked together with
the developer and outside counsel to negotiate the terms of the
Agreement.

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED

Member Harris voted present.

MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER
CRAWFORD to recommend to approve Decommissioning
Agreement with Fast Ave Solar, LLC

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED

Member Harris voted present.

MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER
JOESTING to recommend to approve Memorandum of
Agreement with the lllinois State Historic Preservation Office
Regarding the Arcade Building

Member Harris questioned whether this clears us of all the
historical issues. Chairman Grimm stated that it does not; this is
just the Agreement to get the information to prepare the report.

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER
HARRIS to recommend to approve Letter of Support for
Matching Funds for Tri-County Regional Planning Commission’s
Application for USDA Rural Community Development Initiative
Grant

Director of Rural Outreach and Development from the Greater
Peoria Economic Development Council, Kathie Brown, stated
that they are working toward creating a housing hub. She stated
that they have an opportunity to apply to the USDA for the Rural
Community Development Initiative. She stated that applications
are due on August 12, 2025. She stated that the funding would
do two things, complete the market study to determine housing
needs, and they hope to put together a housing summit that
would help to create relationships between communities and
development organizations. Ms. Brown confirmed that the funds

AN



would come from CEJA (Climate and Equitable Jobs Act) and
from the USDA.

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Chairman Grimm recessed the meeting at 4:21 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)

aw



Minutes pending committee approval

In-Place Executive Committee Meeting
James Carius Community Room

Wednesday, July 30, 2025 — 6:27 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Presiding Chairman Michael

Harris, Russ Crawford, Kim Joesting, Max
Schneider, Dave Mingus, Greg Sinn, Greg
Menold, Nancy Proehl, Eric Stahl, Jay Hall

Committee Members Absent: Chairman Brett Grimm

Others Attending:

MOTION
E-25-65

MOTION

MOTION
E-25-69

Mike Deluhery, County Administrator

MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER
SCHNEIDER to recommend to approve Intergovernmental
Agreement for Computer Assisted Mass Appraisal Software
(CAMA)

Supervisor of Assessments Nicole Jones stated that the County
is using a new CAMA software, and this Agreement is between
the County and the Townships.

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER
PROEHL to move the Committee into Executive Session under 5
ILCS 120/2(c)(1) — Personnel at 6:30 p.m.

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Chairman Harris moved the Committee out of Executive Session

at 6:34 p.m.

MOTION BY MEMBER MENOLD, SECOND BY MEMBER
HALL to recommend to approve amendment to Employment
Agreement with Administrator Michael Deluhery

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Chairman Grimm recessed the meeting at 6:35 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)

[0 ol



E-25-66
COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Executive Committees have considered the following ORDINANCE and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to adopt
the attached Ordinance fixing the budget and making appropriations for the Heritage Lake
Subdivision Special Service Area for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2026.
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
the Highway Department, the Treasurer, Attorney Bob Brown, and the Auditor of this
action.

PASSED THIS 27" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman



ORDINANCE NO. E-25-66

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE BUDGET
AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
HERITAGE LAKE SUBDIVISION SPECIAL SERVICE AREA
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2026

WHEREAS, the Heritage Lake Subdivision Special Service Area (the “SSA”) has been created by
an ordinance entitled:

“AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HERITAGE LAKE
SUBDIVISION SPECIAL SERVICE AREA, OF THE COUNTY OF TAZEWELL, ILLINOIS”

adopted September 27, 2017, and effective as of September 27, 2017, no petition having been filed
opposing the creation of the Special Service Area pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/27-55, as amended by an
ordinance entitled:

“AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. E-17-111 CREATING THE
HERITAGE LAKE SUBDIVISION SPECIAL SERVICE AREA, OF THE COUNTY OF
TAZEWELL, ILLINOIS”

adopted October 25, 2017, and effective as of October 25, 2017; and
WHEREAS, the SSA consists of the territory described in the ordinance aforesaid; and

WHEREAS, the County of Tazewell is now authorized to issue bonds and levy taxes for Special
Services in said SSA.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the County Board of the County of Tazewell and State of
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the following Budget containing an estimate of revenues available and
expenditures and the appropriations contained therein be and the same hereby is adopted as the
Budget and Appropriations of said Heritage Lake Subdivision Special Service Area for this fiscal year; and
the following sums of money, or as much thereof as may be authorized by law; is hereby appropriated
to defray the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Heritage Lake Subdivision Special Service Area, for
its fiscal year ending on November 30, 2026, for the respective objects and purposes, as hereinafter set
forth, namely;

SPECIAL SERVICES
PART 1: ESTIMATED RECEIPTS
Cash on hand S 1,157,405.19
Taxes to be received in this fiscal year S 425,000.00
Bond Proceeds S 0.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES AVAILABLE: $ 1,582,405.19



PART 2: ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES

Special Services (Roads, ditches, culverts, etc.)
Road Maintenance

Bond Principal

Bond Interest

Publication Fees

Insurance Services

Legal & Professional Fees

Administrative Expenses

TOTAL

Budgeted

S
S
S
S
S
S
$
$
$

0.00
723,797.00
159,700.00

99,653.00

0.00

0.00

5,000.00
1,000.00
989,150.00

Appropriated

S
S
S
S
S
S
$
$
$

0.00
723,797.00
159,700.00

99,653.00

0.00

0.00

5,000.00
1,000.00
989,150.00

The foregoing appropriations are appropriated from the above revenue sources including the
property tax levied upon the taxable property in the Heritage Lake Subdivision Special Service Area.

SECTION 2: All unexpended balance of any item or items of any general appropriation made by
this Ordinance may be expended in making up any deficiency in any item or items in the same general

appropriation made by this Ordinance.

SECTION 3: If any item or any portion thereof in this Ordinance shall for any reason be held

invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

Upon motion by Board Member

August, 2025, by roll call vote, as follows:
Voting Aye: Voting Nay:

APPROVED this 27*" day of AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk

Absent:

, seconded by Board Member
, adopted by the County Board of the County of Tazewell, Illinois, this 27th day of

Tazewell County Board Chairman



HLS SSA - 2026

ORDINANCE E-25-66 ORDINANCE E-25-67
Ordinance Fixing the Budget and Making Appropriations Ordinance for the Levy and Assessment of Taxes
SPECIAL SERVICES
Number of members in 2025 603
5 Approximate Tax Levy Per Member S 704.81 Section 2:
S 425,000.00 =Total Levy
Part 1: ESTIMATED RECEIPTS
Cash on hand (end of June not July) S 1,157,405.19 Max. Levy Section 3: AMOUNT AMOUNT
4 Taxes to be received in this fiscal year S 425,000.00 | vs. | $438,295.00 APPROPRIATED LEVIED
Bond Proceeds S - Special Services S - S -
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES AVAILABLE: S 1,582,405.19 Road Maintenance S 723,797.00 S 159,647.00
Bond Principal S 159,700.00 S 159,700.00
Note |Part2: ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES Budgeted Appropriated Bond Interest S 99,653.00 S 99,653.00
1 Special Services (Roads, ditches, culverts, etc.) S - S - Legal & Professional Services S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00
2 Road Maintenance S 723,797.00 $723,797.00 Administrative Expenses S 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
3 Bond Principal S  159,700.00 $159,700.00 Total Appropriation & Levy S 989,150.00 S 425,000.00
3 Bond Interest S 99,653.00 S 99,653.00
Publication Fees S - S -
Insurance Services S - S - Section 5:
Legal & Professional Fees S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00 S  425,000.00 =Levy
Administrative Expenses S 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
TOTAL S 989,150.00 $989,150.00

Notes:
1 Only for new construction
2 Per "Maintenance 5-7-9" tab of "Design Quantities_updated_24Jul2025_BDR" spreadsheet
3 Per Bond Ordinance E-20-09
4 Must be less than $438,295
5 Must be less than $715.00

10



E-25-67
COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Executive Committees have considered the following ORDINANCE and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to adopt
the attached Ordinance for the levy and assessment of taxes for the fiscal year beginning
December 01, 2025 and ending November 30, 2026 in and for Heritage Lake Subdivision
Special Service Area.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
the Highway Department, the Tazewell County Treasurer, and the Tazewell County
Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 27™" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

1"



ORDINANCE NO. E-25-67

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE LEVY AND ASSESSMENT OF
TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
DECEMBER 1, 2025, AND ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2026,
IN AND FOR HERITAGE LAKE SUBDIVISION
SPECIAL SERVICE AREA

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF TAZEWELL, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: Findings. The HERITAGE LAKE SUBDIVISION SPECIAL SERVICE AREA (the
“SSA”) has been created by an ordinance entitled:

“AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
HERITAGE LAKE SUBDIVISION SPECIAL SERVICE AREA, OF
THE COUNTY OF TAZEWELL, ILLINOIS”

adopted September 27, 2017, and effective as of September 27, 2017, no petition having been
filed opposing the creation of the Special Service Area pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/27-55, as
amended by an ordinance entitled:

“AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. E-17-111
CREATING THE HERITAGE LAKE SUBIDIVISION SPECIAL
SERVICE AREA, OF THE COUNTY OF TAZEWELL, ILLINOIS”

adopted October 25, 2017, and effective as of October 25, 2017. The SSA consists of the
territory described in the ordinance aforesaid. The County of Tazewell is now authorized to
issue bonds and levy taxes for Special Services in said SSA.

SECTION 2: That the total amount of appropriations for all purposes to be collected
from the tax levy of the current fiscal year in the Heritage Lake Subdivision Special Service Area
is ascertained to be the sum of $425,000.00.

SECTION 3: That the following sums be, and the same hereby are, levied upon the
taxable property, as defined in the Revenue Act of 1939 in the Heritage Lake Subdivision Special
Service Area, said tax to be levied for the fiscal year beginning December 1, 2025, and ending
November 30, 2026:

AMOUNT AMOUNT
APPROPRIATED LEVIED
SPECIAL SERVICES $ 0.00 S 0.00
ROAD MAINTENANCE $723,797.00 $159,647.00

BOND PRINCIPAL $ 159,700.00 $ 159,700.00

12



BOND INTEREST $99,653.00 $99,653.00

LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
TOTAL APROPRIATION & LEVY $989,150.00 $425,000.00

SECTION 4: This tax is levied pursuant to Article VII, Sections 6A and 6L of the
Constitution of the State of lllinois and 35 ILCS 234/1 et seq. and pursuant to an Ordinance
Concerning the Establishment of Heritage Lake Subdivision Special Service Area.

SECTION 5: That there is hereby certified to the County Clerk of Tazewell County,
Illinois, the sum aforesaid, constituting said total amount and the said total amount of
$425,000.00 which said total amount the said Heritage Lake Subdivision Special Service Area
requires to be raised by taxation for the current fiscal year of said County, and the County Clerk,
of said County, is hereby ordered and directed to file with the County Clerk of said County on or
before the time required by law, a certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption
and approval as provided by law.

ADOPTED THIS day of , 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:
Ayes: Nays:

APPROVED by me this 27" day of August, 2025.

Chairman of County Board

ATTEST:

County Clerk

13



HLS SSA - 2026

ORDINANCE E-25-66 ORDINANCE E-25-67
Ordinance Fixing the Budget and Making Appropriations Ordinance for the Levy and Assessment of Taxes
SPECIAL SERVICES
Number of members in 2025 603
5 Approximate Tax Levy Per Member S 704.81 Section 2:
S 425,000.00 =Total Levy
Part 1: ESTIMATED RECEIPTS
Cash on hand (end of June not July) S 1,157,405.19 Max. Levy Section 3: AMOUNT AMOUNT
4 Taxes to be received in this fiscal year S 425,000.00 | vs. | $438,295.00 APPROPRIATED LEVIED
Bond Proceeds S - Special Services S - S -
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES AVAILABLE: S 1,582,405.19 Road Maintenance S 723,797.00 S 159,647.00
Bond Principal S 159,700.00 S 159,700.00
Note |Part2: ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES Budgeted Appropriated Bond Interest S 99,653.00 S 99,653.00
1 Special Services (Roads, ditches, culverts, etc.) S - S - Legal & Professional Services S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00
2 Road Maintenance S 723,797.00 $723,797.00 Administrative Expenses S 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
3 Bond Principal S  159,700.00 $159,700.00 Total Appropriation & Levy S 989,150.00 S 425,000.00
3 Bond Interest S 99,653.00 S 99,653.00
Publication Fees S - S -
Insurance Services S - S - Section 5:
Legal & Professional Fees S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00 S  425,000.00 =Levy
Administrative Expenses S 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
TOTAL S 989,150.00 $989,150.00

Notes:
1 Only for new construction
2 Per "Maintenance 5-7-9" tab of "Design Quantities_updated_24Jul2025_BDR" spreadsheet
3 Per Bond Ordinance E-20-09
4 Must be less than $438,295
5 Must be less than $715.00

14



E-25-79

08/05/2025 Tazewell County Monthly Resolution List - August 2025 Page 1 of 2
Total County Recorder/ Misc/

RES#H Account Type Account Name Parcel# Collected Clerk Auctioneer Sec of State Agent  Overpmt Treasurer
08-25-001 0725032E SAL SITUS CULTIVATION LLC 04-04-34-402-007 951.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 413.00
08-25-00z2 0725033E SAL BRYSON WOQD 04-04-34-403-009 1,5C0.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 450.00 G.00 962.00
08-25-003 0725036E SAL GETHSEMANE CHURCH 04-04-35-357-007 1,003.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 450.C0 0.00 465.0C
08-25-004 0725038E SAL DOUGLAS QUINTERO 04-10-02-416-006 1,001.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 463.0C
08-25-005 0725042E SAL SITUS CULTIVATION LLC 04-10-03-320-011 4,001.00 0.00 0.00 88.60 978.25 0.00 293475
08-25-006 0725068E SAL SCOTTANDERSON 10-10-12-415-001 2,501.00 0.00 0.00 88.C0 603.25 .00 1,809.75
03-25-007 0725051 SAL GRV GROUP LLC 05-05-05-133-005 3,000.00 0.00 .00 88.00 728.00 0.00 2,184.00
(8-25-008 G725052E SAL BEST HOME OFFER, LLC 05-05-05-200-002 1,676.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 1,138.00
08-25-008 0725055E SAL GRV GROQUP LLC 05-05-06-118-006 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 728.00 0.00 2,184.00
08-25-010 0725066E SAL ROCHAS LLC 10-10-11-204-013 3,501.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 853.25 0.00 2,559.75
08-25-011 0725071E SAL JOSHUAWATTS 20-20-23-200-001 10,101.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 2,503.25 0.00 7,509.75
08-25-012 0725022E SAL ROCHAS LLC 02-02-13-406-026 6,501.00 0.0C 0.00 88.00 1,603.25 .00 4,809.75
08-25-013 0725048E SAL FIRE ASSAY LLC 05-05-03-105-001 3,700.00 0.0 0.00 88.00 903.00 0.00 2,709.00
08-25-014 0725059E SAL ROCHAS LLC 05-05-08-208-022 8,001.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 1,978.25 0.00 5,934.75
08-25-015 {725070E SAL ZORAN PETREVSKI 19-18-22-406-007 26,700.00 0.00 0.0C 88.00 6,653.00 0.00 19,859.00
08-25-016 0725004E SAL TERRABIDGCLD LLC 01-01-32-300-001 1,000.00 0.00 0.0c 88.00 450.00 0.00 462.00
08-25-017 0725008E SAL VASILE GHERTAN 01-01-33-204-013 1,052.00 .00 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 514.00
08-25-018 0725009E SAL VASILE GHERTAN 01-01-33-204-014 1,089.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 561.00
08-25-019 0725010E SAL VASILE GHERTAN 01-01-33-204-015 1,043.00 0.00 ¢.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 505.00
08-25-020 0725011E SAL VASILE GHERTAN 01-01-33-204-016 1,088.00 0.0C 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 551.00
08-25-021 0725012E SAL VASILE GHERTAN 01-01-33-204-017 1,101.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 563.00
08-25-022 0725031E SAL VIKTOR ZIVREV 04-04-34-402-004 15,755.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 3,816.75 0.00 11,750.25
08-25-023 0725039E SAL ERIC BYERS 04-10-03-228-01¢ 1,600.00 Q.00 0.00 86.00 450.00 0.00 1,062.00
08-25-024 0725067E SAL SARAH SIES 10-10-11-208-C44 850.00 .00 0.00 88.00 450.00 0.00 312.00
08-25-025 202100088 SUR JOHN EPPERS 01-01-33-206-044 3,183.98 82.50 0.00 0.00 728.66 103.50 2,268.32
08-25-026 202100088 SUR JOHN EPPERS 01-01-33-206-045 214752 82.50 0.00 0.00 542.78 103.50 1,418.74
08-25-027 202100130  SUR REBEKAH L ZILCH 01-01-34-304-021 1,371.31 82.50 0.00 0.00 410.49 103.50 774.82

15



08/05/2025 Tazewell County Monthly Resolution List - August 2025 Page 2 of 2

Total County Recorder/ Misc/
RES# Account Type Account Name Parcel#t Collected Clerk Auctioneer Sec of State Agent Overpmt Treasurer
Totals $108,428.81 $247.50 $0.00 $2,112.00 $28,980.18 $310.50 $76,778.63

Clerk Fees $247.50

Recorder/Sec of State Fees $2,112.00

Total to County $79,138.13

Committee Members

16



Tazewell County August 2025 Resolutions
Future Taxes for Properties Sold at Auction

ROUTE TO TREASURER

Dear Treasurer,

Please ensure the properties listed below receive tax bills no soconer than the payable date listed. Please direct any
guestions to our office,

ltem #
0725004E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725008k

Parcel(s) Involved:;

0725009E

Parcel(s} Involved:

0725010E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725011E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725012E

Parcel(s) involved:

0725022E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725031k

Parcel(s) Involved.

0725032

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725033k

Parcel(s} Involved:

0725036k

Parcel(s} Involved:

0725038E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725039E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725042E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725048E

Parcel(s) Involved:

8/5/2025

Date Sold Purchaser

07/18/20286 TERRABIDGOLD LLC
01-01-32-300-001

07/18/2025 VASILE GHERTAN
01-01-33-204-013

07/18/2025 VASILE GHERTAN
01-01-33-204-014

07/18/2025  VASILE GHERTAN
01-01-33-204-015

07/18/2025 VASILE GHERTAN
01-01-33-204-016

07/18/2025 VASILE GHERTAN
071-01-33-204-017

07/18/2025 ROCHAS LLC
02-02-13-406-026

07/18/2026  VIKTOR ZIVREV
04-04-34-402-004

07/18/2025 SITUS CULTIVATION LLC
04-04-34-402-007

07/18/2025 BRYSON WOOD
04-04-34-403-009

0711812025 GETHSEMANE CHURCH
04-04-35-367-007

07/18/2025 DOUGLAS QUINTERO
04-10-02-416-006

07/18/2025 ERIC BYERS
04-10-03-228-019

07/18/2025 SITUS CULTIVATION LLC
04-10-03-320-011

07/18/2025 FIRE ASSAY LI.C
05-05-03-105-001

17

Future Taxes Due Beginning

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2028 payanle 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

Page 1 of 2



Dear Treasurer,

Please ensure the properties listed below receive tax bills no sooner than the payable date listed. Please direct any
questions to our office.

ltem #

0725061E

Parcel(s) Involved:

(725062E

Parcel(s} Involved:

Q07250565E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725059E

Parcel(s) involved:

0725066E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725067E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725068E

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725070

Parcel(s) Involved:

0725071E

Parcel(s} Involved:

8/6/2025

Date Sold Purchaser

07/18/2025 GRVY GROUP LLC
05-05-05-133-005

07/18/2025
05-05-05-200-002

07/18/2025 GRYV GROUP LLC
05-05-06-118-006

07/18/2025 ROCHAS LLC
05-05-08-208-022

07/18/2025 ROCHAS LIL.C
10-10-11-204-019

07/18/2025 SARAH SIES
10-10-11-208-044

07/18/2025 SCOTT ANDERSON

10-10-12-415-001

07/18/2025 ZORAN PETREVSKI
19-19-22-406-007

07/18/2025 JOSHUA WATTS
20-20-23-200-001

BEST HOME OFFER, LLC

18

Future Taxes Due Beginning
January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

January 1, 2026 payable 2027

Page 2 of 2



8/5/2025 Tazewell County - August 2025 Resolutions
Sale Accounts with Potential Equity

TREASURER: The sale accounts listed below may have some equity related to the principles stated in
Tyler v. Hennepin Cnty., Minnesota, 143 S. Ct. 1369 {2023).
We suggest you set aside the Potential Equity amount shown in the event a claim is made by the prior owner.

Our calculations are based on the limited information we have. We compare the County Auction proceeds to the final
redemption amount. There may be additional taxes due for the curtent year andior forfeitures that were not part of the
original certificate. There may also be additional costs that we do not have in our data. These are only estimated amounts.
Any sale accounts not shown on this report do not have potential equily, meaning the County Auction proceeds are less
than the redemption amount. f no accounts are shown, then no current sale accounts have potential equity.

Auction Sale All County Redemption Potential
Item # Parcel# Amount Proceeds Amount Equity
0725031E 04-04-34-402-004 15,667.00 11,750.25 5,278.08 6,472.17
0725033 04-04-34-403-009 1,412.00 962.00 731.38 230.62
0725042E 04-10-03-320-011 3,8913.00 2,934.75 1,592.85 1,341.90
0725051E 05-05-05-133-005 2,912.00 2,184.00 1.831.01 352.99
0725055E 05-05-08-118-006 2.912.00 2,184.00 1,517.45 666.55
0725059E 05-05-08-208-022 7,913.00 5,934.75 252273 3,412.02
0725066E 10-10-11-204-019 3,413.0C 2,559.75 1,100.93 1,458.82
0725070E 19-19-22-406-007 26,612.00 19,859.00 8,207.77 11,761.23
0725071E 20-20-23-200-001 10,013.0G 7,509.75 6,636.37 873.38
1

19



08-25-001 RESOLUTION 0725032E

JUREAVTRERI

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35/L.CS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

PEKIN TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 04-04-34-402-007
As described in certificates(s) : 202100329 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, SITUS CULTIVATION LLC, has bid $951.00 for the County's interest, such bid
having been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by
the Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$413.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $951.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $413.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (80) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-001

20



08-25-002 RESOLUTION 0725033E

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 351LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

PEKIN TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 04-04-34-403-009
As described in cerificates(s) : 202100331 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS. BRYSON WOOD, has bid $1,500.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $962.00 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for cancellation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $1,500.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $962.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County illinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
oceurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-002

21



08-25-003 RESOLUTION 0725036E

IR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 351LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

PEKIN TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 04-04-35-357-007
As described in certificates(s) : 202100371 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, GETHSEMANE CHURCH, has bid $1,003.00 for the County's interest, such bid
having been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by
the Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$465.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,003.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llincis, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $465.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-003

22



08-25-004 RESOLUTION 0725038E

AT

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delingquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

PEKIN TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 04-10-02-416-006
As described in certificates(s) : 201900375 sold November 2020

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, DOUGLAS QUINTERO, has bid $1,001.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$463.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,001.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $463.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be dicbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-004

23



08-25-005 RESOLUTION 0725042E

AV

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35I1LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

PEKIN TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER 04-10-03-320-011
As described in certificates(s) : 202100508 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, SITUS CULTIVATION LLC, has bid $4,001.00 for the County's interest, such bid
having been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by
the Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$2.934.75 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $4,001.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $2,934.75 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
oceurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-005

24



08-25-006 RESOLUTION 0725068E

TR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35/LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

CINCINNATI TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 10-10-12-415-001
As described in certificates(s) : 202100838 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, SCOTT ANDERSON, has bid $2,501.00 for the County’s interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$1.809.75 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shali receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $2,501.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $1,809.75 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-006

25



08-25-007 RESOLUTION 0725051E

R

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinguent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

GROVELAND TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 05-05-05-133-005
As described in certificates(s) : 202000532 sold October 2021

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS. GRV GROUP LLC, has bid $3,000.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$2 184.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $3,000.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllincis, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $2,184.00 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

CLERK CCOUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER (8-25-007

26



08-25-008 RESOLUTION 0725052E

JAEARTRE

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

GROVELAND TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 05-05-05-200-002
As described in certificates(s) : 202100577 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, BEST HOME OFFER, LLC, has bid $1,676.00 for the County's interest, such bid
having been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by
the Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$1.138.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,676.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resoiution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $1,138.00 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lilinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-008

27



08-25-009 RESOLUTION 0725055E

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

GROVELAND TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 05-05-06-118-006
As described in certificates(s) : 2021006804 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, GRV GROUP LLC, has bid $3,000.00 ‘or the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$2.184.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $3,000.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE |IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $2,184.00 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK CCOUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-009

28



08-25-010 RESOLUTION 0725066E

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35IL.CS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

CINCINNATI TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 10-10-11-204-019
As described in certificates(s) : 202100813 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, ROCHAS LLC, has bid $3,501.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $2,559.75 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for cancellation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $3,501.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County’s interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $2,559.75 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County {llinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (80) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of .

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-010

29



08-25-011 RESOLUTION 0725071E

IR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-80, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

MALONE TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 20-20-23-200-001
As described in certificates(s) : 202100961 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, JOSHUA WATTS, has bid $10,101.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$7.509.75 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $10,101.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, [LLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $7,609.75 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-011

30



08-25-012 RESOLUTION 0725022E

T

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35(L.CS 200/21-80, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

WASHINGTON. TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 02-02-13-406-026
As described in certificates(s) : 202100170 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, ROCHAS LLC, has bid $6,501.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $4,809.75 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for cancellation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shali receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $6,501.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $4,809.75 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occeurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BCARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TC NEW OWNER 08-25-012

31



08-25-013 RESOLUTION 0725048E

R

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

GROVELAND TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER 05-05-03-105-001
As described in certificates(s) : 202100548 sold Octoher 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, FIRE ASSAY LLC, has bid $3,700.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $2,709.00 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for canceltation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $3,700.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE |T RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $2,709.00 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-013

32



08-25-014 RESOLUTION 0725059E

AR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35{LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

GROVELAND TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER 05-05-08-208-022
As described in certificates(s) : 202100657 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS ROCHAS LLC, has bid $8,001.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $5,034.75 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for cancellation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $8,001.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $5,934.75 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK ZOUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-26-014

33



08-25-015 RESOLUTION 0725070E

IR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

LITTLE MACKINAW TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 19-19-22-406-007
As described in certificates(s) : 202100955 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, ZORAN PETREVSKI, has bid $26,700.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$19.959.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shail receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $26,700.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $19,869.00 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to taw. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-015

34



08-25-016 RESOLUTION 0725004E

ATV

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acguired an interest in the following described real estate:

FONDULAC TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-32-300-001
As described in certificates(s) : 202100056 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, TERRABIDGOLD LLC, VALERIA ESPINOZA, has bid $1,000.00 for the County's
interest, such bid having been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been
determined by the Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive
from such bid $462.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive
$0.00 for cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced
from this account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall
receive $88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for
services. The total paid by purchaser is $1,000.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $462.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County llinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-016

35



08-25-017 RESOLUTION 0725008E

NN I

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 351LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

FONDULAC TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-33-204-013
As described in certificates(s) : 202100083 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, VASILE GHERTAN, has bid $1,052.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$514.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,052.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $514.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-017

36



08-25-018 RESOLUTION 0725009E

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

FONDULAC TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER 01-01-33-204-014
As described in certificates(s) : 202100084 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, VASILE GHERTAN, has bid $1,099.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$561.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolvirg account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,099.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, LLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County’s interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $561.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County iliinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-018

37



08-25-019 RESOLUTION 0725010E

NIRRT

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

FONDULAC TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-33-204-015
As described in certificates(s) : 202100085 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the Gounty to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, VASILE GHERTAN, has bid $1,043.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$505.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,043.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $505.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER (8-256-019

38



08-25-020 RESOLUTION 0725011E

VIV

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-20, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

FONDULAC TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-33-204-016
As described in certificates(s) : 202100086 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, VASILE GHERTAN, has bid $1,089.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$551.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,089.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $551.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER (8-25-020

39



08-25-021 RESOLUTION 0725012E

AR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35/LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

FONDULAC TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-33-204-017
As described in certificates(s) : 202100087 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, VASILE GHERTAN, has bid $1,101.00 for the County's interest, such bid having
been presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the
Executive Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid
$563.00 as a return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for
cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this
account, the auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive
$88.00 for recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The
total paid by purchaser is $1,101.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $563.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County Illinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shail be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-021

40



08-25-022 RESOLUTION 0725031E

IRENEAVETTR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

PEKIN TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 04-04-34-402-004
As described in certificates(s) : 202100328 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, VIKTOR ZIVREYV, has bid $15,755.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $11,750.25 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for cancellation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $15,755.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $11,7560.25 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-022

41



08-25-023 RESOLUTION 0725039E

NNV

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

PEKIN TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 04-10-03-228-019
As described in certificates(s) : 202100486 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHEREAS, ERIC BYERS, has bid $1,600.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $1,062.00 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for cancellation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $1,600.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, llinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $1,062.00 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution
to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
oceurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW GWNER 08-25-023

42



08-25-024 RESOLUTION 0725067E

TR

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken a
program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35I1LCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

CINCINNATI TOWNSHIP
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 10-10-11-208-044
As described in certificates(s) : 202100821 sold October 2022

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to dispose of
its interest in said property.

WHERFAS, SARAH SIES, has bid $850.00 for the County's interest, such bid having been
presented to the Executive Committee at the same time it having been determined by the Executive
Committee and the Agent for the County, that the County shall receive from such bid $312.00 as a
return for its certificate(s) of purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $0.00 for cancellation of
Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account, the
auctioneer shall receive $0.00 for his services and the Recorder of Deeds shall receive $88.00 for
recording. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services. The total paid
by purchaser is $850.00.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, be hereby authorized to execute a deed of
conveyance of the County's interest on the above described real estate for the sum of $312.00 to be
paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County lilinois, to be disbursed according to law. This resolution to
be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above parties not
occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SALE TO NEW OWNER 08-25-024

43



08-25-025 RESOLUTION 202100088

AU

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken
a program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-80, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

SEC 33 T26N R4W HILLANDALE ADDN 50' X 421' OF S 1/2 OF LOT 31 NE 1/4

PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-33-206-044

As described in certificate(s): 202100088 sold on October 24, 2022
Commonly known as: 213 ARNOLD AVE.

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to accept full
payment of the delinquent taxes, penalties, interest, and costs from the owner of an interest in said
property.

WHEREAS, John Eppers, For Maurice E & Tracey Moushon, has paid $3,080.48 for the full
amount of taxes involved and a request for surrender of the tax sale certificate has been presented
to the Executive Committee and at the same time it having been determined that the County shall
receive $2,269.32 as a return for its Certificate(s) of Purchase. The County Clerk shall receive
$82.50 for cancellation of Certificate(s}) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges
advanced from this account. John Eppers, For Maurice E & Tracey Moushon shall receive $103.50
for overpayment. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, hereby authorizes the cancellation of the
appropriate Certificate(s) of Purchase on the above described real estate for the sum of $2,269.32
to be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County, lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This
resolution to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above
parties not occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SURRENDER ' 08-25-025

44



08-25-026 RESOLUTION 202100089

[NV ARRNTI

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken
a program to collect delinguent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-80, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

SEC 33 T26N R4W HILLANDALE ADDN W1/2 OF LOT 34 NE 1/4

PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-33-206-045

As described in certificate(s): 202100089 sold on October 24, 2022
Commonly known as: REAR 213 ARNOLD AVE.

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to accept full
payment of the delinquent taxes, penalties, interest, and costs from the owner of an interest in said

property.

WHEREAS, John Eppers, For Maurice E & Tracey Moushon, has paid $2,044.02 for the full
amount of taxes involved and a request for surrender of the tax sale certificate has been presented
to the Executive Committee and at the same time it having been determined that the County shall
receive $1,418.74 as a return for its Certificate(s) of Purchase. The County Clerk shall receive
$82.50 for cancellation of Certificate(s) and to reimburse the revolving account the charges
advanced from this account. John Eppers, For Maurice E & Tracey Moushon shall receive $103.50
for overpayment. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his contract for services.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVEDR BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, hereby authorizes the cancellation of the
appropriate Certificate(s) of Purchase on the above described real estate for the sum of $1,418.74
to be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County, llinois, to be disbursed according to law. This
resolution to be effective for sixty (60) days from this date and any transaction between the above
parties not occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this day of ,

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SURRENDER 08-25-026

45



08-25-027 RESOLUTION 202100130

LA

WHEREAS, The County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts therein, has undertaken
a program to collect delinquent taxes and to perfect titles to real property in cases in which the taxes
on such real property have not been paid, pursuant to 35ILCS 200/21-90, and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to this program, the County of Tazewell, as Trustee for the Taxing Districts
therein, has acquired an interest in the following described real estate:

SEC 34 T26N R4W URBANDALE SUBD W 50' OF W 134' OF LOT 127 SW 1/4

PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER: 01-01-34-304-021

As described in certificate(s): 202100130 sold on October 24, 2022
Commonly known as: SHADOWAY DR.

and it appearing to the Executive Committee that it is in the best interest of the County to accept full
payment of the delinquent taxes, penalties, interest, and costs from the owner of an interest in said

property.

WHEREAS, Rebekah L Zilch, has paid $1,267.81 for the full amount of taxes involved and a
request for surrender of the tax sale certificate has been presented to the Executive Committee and
at the same time it having been determined that the County shall receive $774.82 as a return for its
Certificate(s) of Purchase. The County Clerk shall receive $82.50 for cancellation of Certificate(s)
and to reimburse the revolving account the charges advanced from this account. Rebekah L Zilch
shall receive $103.50 for overpayment. The remainder is the amount due the Agent under his
contract for services.

WHEREAS, your Executive Committee recommends the adoption of the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the
Chairman of the Board of Tazewell County, lllinois, hereby authorizes the cancellation of the
appropriate Certificate(s) of Purchase on the above described real estate for the sum of $774.82 to
be paid to the Treasurer of Tazewell County, lllinois, to be disbursed according to law. This
resolution to be effective for sixty (80) days from this date and any transaction between the above
parties not occurring within this period shall be null and void.

ADOPTED this _ day of

ATTEST:

CLERK COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN

SURRENDER 08-25-027

46



E-25-68
REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
Jeff Roth of 20360 Roth Road, Morton, IL 61550 to the Morton Area Farmers Fire
Protection District for a term commencing May 01, 2025 and expiring April 30, 2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Jeff Roth to the Morton Area Farmers
Fire Protection District and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Jeff Roth to the Morton
Area Farmers Fire Protection District.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify Attorney Patrick McGrath of this action.

PASSED THIS 27™" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

47



E-25-71

REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
Darel Knaak of 13538 Cedar Street, Manito, IL 61546 to the Cincinnati Drainage and Levee
District for a term commencing September 02, 2025 and expiring September 04, 2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Darel Knaak to the Cincinnati Drainage
and Levee District and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Darel Knaak to the
Cincinnati Drainage and Levee District.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify Attorney L. Miller of the Law Offices of Bagley & Miller of this action.

PASSED THIS 27™" OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

48



E-25-72

REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
Brian Frank of 7356 Mason Road, Manito, IL 61546, to the Mackinaw River Levee &
Drainage District No. 1 for a term commencing September 02, 2025 and expiring
September 04, 2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Brian Frank to the Mackinaw River
Levee & Drainage District No. 1 and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Brian Frank to the
Mackinaw River Levee & Drainage District No. 1.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify Attorney Louis Miller of this action.

PASSED THIS 27" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

49



E-25-73

APPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby appoint
Dr. Kacey Zobrist, 2130 N. Morton Avenue, Morton, IL to the Tazewell County Board of
Health for a term commencing August 28, 2025 and expiring June 30, 2026.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Dr. Kacey Zobrist to the Tazewell County
Board of Health and we recommend said appointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Dr. Kacey Zobrist to the
Tazewell County Board of Health.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify the Administrator of the Tazewell County Health Department of this action.

PASSED THIS 27™" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

50



E-25-74

REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
Terry Runyon of PO Box 435, Green Valley, IL 61534 to the Green Valley Fire Protection
District for a term commencing May 02, 2025 and expiring May 01, 2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Terry Runyon to the Green Valley Fire
Protection District and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Terry Runyon to the
Green Valley Fire Protection District.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify Kuhfuss & Proehl, P.C. of this action.

PASSED THIS 27" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

51



E-25-75
REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
Mark Weyhrich of 15190 Christmas Tree Road, Green Valley, IL to the Union Drainage
District No. 1 for a term commencing September 03, 2025 and expiring September 05,
2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Mark Weyhrich to the
Union Drainage District No. 1 and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Mark Weyhrich to the
Union Drainage District No. 1.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify W. Thad Kuhfuss, Kuhfuss & Proehl PC, 342 Elizabeth St., Pekin, IL 61554 of this
action.

PASSED THIS 27" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

52



E-25-76
REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
Gene C. Nafziger of 31740 Lagoon Road, Minier, IL 61759 to the West Fork Drainage
District for a term commencing September 03, 2025 and expiring September 05, 2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Gene C. Nafziger to the West Fork
Drainage District and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Gene C. Nafziger to the
West Fork Drainage District.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify W. Thad Kuhfuss, Kuhfuss & Proehl PC, 342 Elizabeth Street, Pekin, IL 61554 of this
action.

PASSED THIS 27" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

53



E-25-77
REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
J.D. Proehl of 9776 Warner Road, Manito, IL 61546, to the Hickory Grove Drainage &
Levee District for a term commencing September 03, 2025 and expiring September 5,
2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of J.D. Proehl to the Hickory Grove
Drainage & Levee District and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of J.D. Proehl to the
Hickory Grove Drainage & Levee District.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify Attorney William Knuppel of this action.

PASSED THIS 27" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

54



E-25-78
REAPPOINTMENT

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (lllinois) Board, hereby reappoint
Mark Berg of 7414 Airport Road, Manito, IL 61546 to the Spring Lake Drainage District for
a term commencing September 01, 2025 and expiring August 31, 2028.

COMMITTEE REPORT

TO: Tazewell County Board
FROM: Executive Committee

This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Mark Berg to the Spring Lake Drainage
District and we recommend said reappointment be approved.

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Mark Berg to the
Spring Lake Drainage District.

The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will
notify Atty. Mark McGrath, PO Box 139, Mackinaw, IL 61755 of this action.

PASSED THIS 27" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

55



	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve minutes of the July 23, 2025 meeting and July 30, 2025 in-place meeting
	III.  Public Comment
	IV.  New Business
	E-25-66  A. Recommend to approve the Ordinance Fixing the Budget for the Heritage
	Lake Association Special Service Area for FY26
	E-25-67  B. Recommend to approve Levy and Assessment of Taxes for the Heritage
	Lake Association Special Service Area for FY26
	E-25-79  C. Recommend to approve County Delinquent Tax Sale resolution
	V. Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-68  A. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Jeff Roth to the Morton Area
	Farmers Fire Protection District
	E-25-71  B. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Darel Knaak to the Cincinnati
	Drainage and Levee District
	E-25-72  C. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Brian Frank to the Mackinaw
	River Levee & Drainage District #1
	E-25-73  D. Recommend to approve Appointment of Dr. Kacey Zobrist to the Board of
	Health
	E-25-74  E. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Terry Runyon to the Green
	Valley Fire Protection District
	E-25-75  F. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Mark Weyrich to the Union
	Drainage District
	E-25-76  G. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Gene Nafziger to the West Fork
	Drainage District
	E-25-77  H. Recommend to approve Reappointment of J.D. Proehl to the Hickory Grove
	Drainage and Levee District
	E-25-78  I. Recommend to approve Reappointment of Mark Berg to the Spring Lake
	Drainage District
	VI.  Reports / Communications
	VII. Recess
	E-25-66 Ordinance Fixing the Budget for HLA SSA.pdf
	Copy of 1 2026 Budget_Approp and Levy Ordinances Worksheet - HLS SSA - BDR - 29Jul2025 - REVISED.pdf
	Sheet1


	E-25-67 Ordinance Fixing the Tax Levy for HLA SSA.pdf
	Copy of 1 2026 Budget_Approp and Levy Ordinances Worksheet - HLS SSA - BDR - 29Jul2025 - REVISED.pdf
	Sheet1





